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UNITED STATES

y* - ' , NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
g j WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

% . ... / FFP t 4 7979

.

Docket No. 50-382

MEMORANDUM FOR: Robert L. Baer, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No. 2, DPM

FROM: R. A. Benedict, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors
Branch No. 2, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH LOUISIANA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY -
WATERFORD STEAM ELECTRIC STATION UNIT 3

DATE & TIME: February 20,1979 - 10:30 a.m.

LOCATION: Room 148, Phillips Building
Mr. Baer's Office
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: Discuss construction progress to date.

PARTICIPANTS: LOUISIANA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY
(D. Lester, et al)

NRC - STAFF
(R. Baer, R. Benedict, W. Lovelace, H. Berkow
R. Stewart, Re ion V)
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R. A. Benedict
Light Water Reactors

Branch No. 2
Division of Project Management

cc: See next page
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Mr. D. L. Aswell -2- february 14, 1979
,

cc: W. Malcolm Stevenson, Esq.
Monroe & Lemann
1424 Whitney Building.

* , New Orleans, Loutstana 70130
.

Mr. E. Blake
Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Mr. D. B. Lester
Production Engineer
Louisiana Power & Light Company
142 Delaronde Streat
New Orleans, Louisiana 70174

Mr. D. L. Aswell
Vice President, Power Production
Louisiai.a Power and Light Company
142 Delarande Street
New Orleans, Louisiana 70174
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